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May 4,2005

Dear Mr. Murphy:

I am cotHsel for ULLICO ltrc., parerrt company to subsidiary Ulico Casualty Compaly("ulico")' I am writingin resporrse to the Sumn'rons ana Noticc of Attomey r"e rien tlrat wereceived regarding the above-laptioned matter.

Aftcr arr investigation and review of our records, we have determined that ulico clid not pay&ny wsd(svs compensation claims in the state of Moutana during trre retevant feriod set forth inparagraphs 2 and 3 of the attachment to the Noticc of Lien, Noiaia ulico rccllv" any claims forprocessing.

Accordingly, ulico cannot have any.liability for any attonrey,s liens. I reqnest that youconsent to disrnissalof ulico from tlre ponaing r^it"r. If you arc unwilling to consent to thedismissal of ulico' please let me know at youiearliest opportunity s owe may prepare gre appropriatepleadings tbr filing with rhe Court.
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me or mv paralegal Jodv Keegan at202-962-2s66if you have arry quesrions

Patrlck McGIone
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